

April 25, 1929.

Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
re
Lemmie McDaniels

Mr. Calvin P. Reid,
30 East 42nd Street,
New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Reid:

Since receiving your letter of the 22nd enclosing copy of letter from Thompson, Knight, Baker & Harris, your attorneys at Dallas, and your reply of the 22nd, I have communicated with Dr. Kehoe about his going to Dallas as I thought a personal interview at an early date between the doctor and the attorneys (yours and Continental's) and perhaps a physician engaged by the latter would be more helpful than anything which might be done by correspondence.

Dr. Kehoe said he could leave Cincinnati next Wednesday or Thursday for Dallas, and would go--dependent upon an appointment being arranged by you with Thompson, Knight, Baker & Harris.

Since commencing this letter I have talked with you on the telephone about the matter and would think that nothing further need be done at this end until you hear from the attorneys. If they are agreeable to such appointment, then may I suggest that you communicate directly with Dr. Kehoe--giving him such information as you consider necessary in connection with the meeting. I understand from him that if he should be informed that an appointment had been made so as to make it necessary for him to leave Cincinnati on Wednesday that he would forward to the attorneys meanwhile some literature on the subject so that they might at least have the benefit of some of the work which he has done in respect to Ethyl fluid and Ethyl Gasoline.

Yours very truly,

(SIGNED) E. W. WEBB

A:H
Copy to Dr. Kehoe

KE 0011-20